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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30
APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

This amendment is to answ er the question asked by Contractors.

1. CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE OF  PAGES

J 1 3

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY 21-Mar-2010

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA15C. DATE SIGNED15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code) X W5J9JE-10-R-0059

X 9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
07-Mar-2010

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  is extended, X is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor is not,   is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter
 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.
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3. EFFECTIVE DATE

21-Mar-2010
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  

SUMMARY OF CHANGES   

        QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

1.  The area where garbin is located needs material for filling.  Where shall we borrow that material from?  
If there is any other decision please inform us. 

Answer -   One of the common questions dealt with the drop in elevation from the Apron where the cargo 
handling area is supposed to go.  It will have to be brought up to the same level with the apron, which will 
require a significant amount of fill material.  As of right now, we have to assume that that material will 
need to come from outside the base.   

Section 01 80 00.12 10, Paragraph 2.5.3 States "For spoil and fill materials, it is the contractor’s 
responsible for disposing offsite and obtaining offsite. 

*********************************************************************** 

2.  As the roofing for warehouse is shown angled shaped in elevation, in your opinion, whether it is 
concrete slab supported by columns and beams or truss system? 

Answer - The warehouse is a pre-engineered metal building: steel frame roof with metal panel cladding. 

*********************************************************************** 

1.       Could you please explain the Road Pavement? Is the road should be hot mixed Asphalt or Gravel 
finish?  

Answer - Per Section 01 80 00.12 10, Paragraph 2.5.4.2, the access road shall be designed as flexible 
(asphalt) pavement. 

*********************************************************************** 

2.       Could you please explain the Cargo Handling Area? There is no any information for the Cargo 
Handling Area in SOW and Technical requirements. Is it Open area? Is it need a concrete pad and 
perimeter chain link fence? Is it need a perimeter wall? Because, it shown in the proposed drawing, there 
is a perimeter chain link fence, doors and concrete pad. Also you mention in the Technical requirement 
that exterior lighting and Most Light is required for the Cargo Handling Area, could you please explain it?  

Answer - Per Section 01 80 00.12 10, Paragraph 2.5.4.2, the cargo handling area shall be designed as 
rigid (plain concrete pavement) pavement.  Thus the cargo handling area is a concrete slab with perimeter 
chain link fence.  The perimeter fence contains 3 access gates; one to the access road, and two to the 
apron.  

Exterior lighting includes building mounted metal halide lights for the perimeter of the building and the 
site lighting will include the lighting for roads/street leading to the cargo handling area. 
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*********************************************************************** 

3.       Does water system require for this project?   

Answer - There is no need for water or sanitary sewer. 

*********************************************************************** 

4.       As you know and which we saw in the last site visit there is ground level deference, Will the 
contractor be responsible for the filling and compaction of that area? 

Answer - Per Section 01 80 00.12 10, Paragraph 2.5.3, All excavations, filling and backfilling required 
for the work shall be the responsibility of the Contractor, including allowance for working space, hauling, 
increase in bulk in the excavated materials, fixing, planking and strutting, and also for the additional 
width of concrete and earth filling occasioned thereby. For spoil and fill materials, it is the contractor’s 
responsible for disposing offsite and obtaining offsite. 

(End of Summary of Changes)  

 

 


